> Autani

REF: 31083EMC-FCC247
To whom it may concern:

The Wireless Autani Transceiver Module (WAT?2) is physically too small to support a
label indicating the appropriate language as indicated by the FCC. In order to meet this
label requirement the language is included in the WAT2 User’s Manual (document
number 80072). It can be found in Section 7 (Certifications), under Note 3. This note is
included herein for reference.

NOTE 3: This device complies with part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the
following two conditions: (1) This device may not cause harmful interference, and (2)
this device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause
undesired operation.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Randy Clayton

7125 Columbia Gateway Drive, Suite 200: Columbia, Maryland 21046
Office: 443.320.2233 Fax: 443.285.0050
www.autani.com



